Mastec Communications

Group

Memo

To: City of Puyallup
From: Lisa Kontokanis / lisa.kontokanis@mastec.com / 916-203-6968
Date: 9/13/22

Re: SE63XC316

The Scope of Work is the following and does not require a NIER Report, removing equipment
and not adding any additional.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SFHINT / T-WODEILE PROPOSES TO MOCIFY AN EXISTIMG UNMANKED WHELESS
COMMUNICATIONS FACILTY. THIS WODIFICATION WLL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

STADIW LIGHT POLE EQUIFWEST — TO BE REWOVED BY GI:

s REMOWE EXISTING (B) PANMEL ANTEMMA (3 PER SECTOR, 6 TOTALY
REMIANE EXISTING MOUNTMG HARDWARE
REMIVE EXETING CO&X ANO LIMES

GROIUND EQUFMENT — T3 BE REWOVED BY GO

= REMOWE EXISTING (6) REL'S (2 PER SECTOR, & TOTAL)
=  REMIWE EXETING Elg CHAM—LME FEMCE EMCLOZURE
REMIAVE EXISTING (1) COMCRETE PaD

REMOWE EXISTING (1] MBS CABINET
REMOVE EXETING (1) BRU CASIMET
REMUNVE EXISTING (1) TELCO CABMET

= REMDMVE EXETING {1} METER

= REWOWVE EXISTING (1) PULLBOX

=  REWOWE EXETING (1) CABLE TRAY

= REMONE EXIETING (1) GPE ANTEWSA

= REMDWVE EXETING {1} FPC CABMET
REMOWE EXISTING (1) UNISTRUT
REMOWE EXETING (1] FHAME
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